
 

Grand Lake Board of Trustees 
 

Headwaters Marina Garage Door Replacement RFP 
1030 Lake Ave.  

Grand Lake, Colorado 80447 
 

 
TO: Mayor Kudron and Trustees  
FROM: Richard Tomkievich, Marina Director 
DATE: 8/22/2022 
RE: Headwaters Marina Garage Door Replacement RFP 
 
Attachments: Headwaters Marina Garage Door Replacement RFP and contracts 
 
Purpose:  
The garage doors at the Headwaters Marina have fallen into disrepair and need replaced. The 
Marina Director would like to replace the doors with roll up garage doors. This requires the 
Board of Trustees to recommend the advertising of the attached bid (Exhibit A) 
 
Background:  
Per municipal code 4-2-4 (A), Contracts for services or supplies in an amount exceeding ten thousand 
($10,000.00) dollars will be awarded by competitive sealed bidding to the low responsible bidder whose 
bid meets the requirements and criteria set forth in the invitation for bids.  
  
Analysis: 
If recommended, the bid shall be 
posted on Bidnet and submitted to the 
Middle Park Times Legal section on 
August 23rd, 2022. The bid timing is 
located on pg 7 of the attached RFP 
with the closing date of Sept 12th, 2022 
by 5:00 PM, MST. 
 
Proposed Motion: 
-Motion to direct Staff to post RFP for 
three (3) garage doors for the 
Headwaters Marina. 
 
OR 
 
-Motion to direct Staff to post RFP for 
three (3) garage doors for the 
Headwaters Marina with conditions. 
 
OR 
 
-Motion to Deny posting RFP. 

Garage Door at Marina 


